
From: Lisa Foust
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Cc: David Foster; Michelle Mairs
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Cathect Communications, Inc cancellation of CLEC Certificate
Date: Friday, August 4, 2023 12:49:39 PM

Tory,

Can you place a copy of this cancellation request in Docket No. 20-00138?

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886

From: Contact TPUC <Contact.TPUC@tn.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 3:01 PM
To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Cathect Communications, Inc cancellation of CLEC Certificate

From: info@cathectc.com <info@cathectc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 11:29 AM
To: Contact TPUC <Contact.TPUC@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cathect Communications, Inc cancellation of CLEC Certificate

Greetings,

Cathect Communications Inc. is  a CLEC Certified Telecommunication Service Provider in TN.
As we are not doing any business, we want to close/discontinue/cancel the CLEC
certification with TN PUC. Cathect Communications Inc. will be active under SOS but will be
cancelling CLEC-PUC.
Kindly, consider this email as a legal notice in order to relinquish the certification.

Regards
Cathect Communications Inc.

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket 
Room on August 4, 2023 at 12:49 p.m.
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